## April 24, 2023

## **Queens County General Service Assembly of Alcoholics Anonymous**

Meeting began at 7:30 pm

**Opening Service Prayer** 

Statement of Purpose

**Officers Present:** 

Raj B., DCMC,

Maura Z., Alt DCMC,

Roslyn T., Secretary,

Gina D., Treasurer,

Saadi, Registrar

## New GSRs/Alts introduced:

Mike C.	Whitestone-GSR
Herc	Today's Group-GSR
Yanique	Rosedale Springfield-Alt. GSR
Claire	Rosedale Sobriety with Love-GSR
Tom	Sunrise Solutions in Rockaway-GSR

## No new DCMs

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved

# QUEENS COUNTY GSA TREASURY REPORT

#### MARCH/APRIL 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE:		\$ 21,485.11	
Group Contributions: (March/April)	\$	234.00	

Expense	\$ 2,301.97

Committee Budget Expenses:	\$ 916,10
Prudent Reserve	\$ 3,600.00
Cash on Hand (petty cash):	\$ 182.00

Maura read Concepts 3 and 4 for March and April and reminded us they can be viewed in it's entirety in the Service Manual. Also the concepts checklist is very helpful. We have two concept meeting monthly in Queens County.

Maura said get Concept checklist. Concepts can be read in the service manual.

District 301 has an online concept meeting on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday at 8:15

## **Special guests**

## SENY CPC Chair, Devin from Serenity In Brooklyn

Wants to congratulate Mike our CPC chair for Queens County.

CPC is Cooperation with the Professional Community. CPC's purpose is to find and establish relationships with professionals.

Has reached out to faith leaders on behalf of SENY.

Has 2 dates in May to go to Lenox Hill to the doctors' program and speak with the graduating doctors. Six to eight alcoholics attended and gave a mock AA meeting. Then there were questions and answers with the doctors. All who were available assisted.

Devin also needs more people to speak with trauma patients at Lenox Hill. Wants the districts to do outreach for the trauma unit at NY Presbyterian Hospital formerly named Booth memorial. Please contact SENY CPC if you ever want to help.

CPC Devin – 847-778-8753.

## Michael J. the Queens Area Rep for NY Intergroup

Says that NY Intergroup still meets virtually.

## **Officers and Chairs Reports**

**Malini** – May 13th LISTS had a workshop which was a 4 county sponsored event.

**Jody** – Treatment Facility Chair - gave us a brief history of the treatment facility. It started in 1935.

H&I meets 1st Tuesday of every month from 6:30 – 7:30 at the Queens Intergroup location.

Phoenix House needs womens' meetings.

Existing treatment facilities are Creedmoor, Cornerstone, Faith Mission, Ed Thomas. Closed are Zuckerman and New Horizons. Reality House and Phoenix House are looking for us to bring in a meeting. **Danny** - Accessibility's Chair - Attended a panel on accessibility for transgenders. Danny wants to change the way people look at accessibilities. They have an accessibility's' checklist.

**Moh** – DCM – District 305

District 305 meeting is on the 3rd Monday of every other month. All are invited to attend and observe. LIST is working with District 301 and 305 for hospitability. District 305 is doing hospitality for Share a Day.

**Joyce** – Grapevine Chair is a direct link for SENY to the group, goes to online and in person meetings related to Grapevine. Grapevine is a way to spread the message when you are not in a meeting.

Jan – Archives Chair – attended SENY Archives meeting and SENY convention and was at LISTS. Jan wants to collect group histories for the archives.

**Saadi** – REISTRAR – Maura and Jodi did a great job registering new GSRs. Saadi wants to register at least 20 groups with GSO. All groups are not registered and therefore cannot have a GSR to represent them. A lot of these groups are in northern Queens. DCMs if you have GSRs who need to be registered please ask them to do so. Saadi will visit Whitestone, Bayside, etc. to get the groups registered since these groups have the least groups registered. Saadi will be chairing the next SENY convention. **Power** – Public Information's Chair – is focusing on getting info to high schools.

**Bobby J.** – Intergroup Liaison –Suffolk had a 25th group anniversary on May 21st.

Nassau is struggling to get their own meeting book.

Nassau wants to digitilize their archives.

Manhattan's Share a Day will be on Aug. 12th.

**Sean** – Service Sponsor Chair – If you need a service sponsor, please let him know. To get clarity on what a service sponsor is there was a workshop (formerly called GSR Boot camp) on 5/1/23 from 7 – 8:30 at the Queens Intergroup office.

Sean will be the chair for Share a Day and District 305 will do the food. Julie will be spiritual breakfast chair on Oct. 7th from 9 -1 at the Immaculate Conception Center.

Raj closed with the Responsibility Statement.

Respectively submitted,

Roslyn T., Secretary